
 
 
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES PHONE: (352) 343-9839 
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TAVARES FL 32778-7800  

  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
October 3, 2016 

 
ITB 16-0632 

Emergency Debris Removal Services (FHWA Guidelines) 
 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all addenda within 
their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by inclusion of a signed copy of 
this addendum within the bid response, or by completion and return of the addendum acknowledgement section of 
the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for 
award. 
 
This addendum does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 
 
Questions regarding this solicitation were due September 30, 2016.  The purpose of this addendum is to address 
questions received.   
 
Question 1:  Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which can then be 
compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be used to derive that total number?  
 
Answer 1:  The Pricing Form includes sample quantities which are given for evaluation purposes only.  The 
extended amounts will be added to come up with a total bid amount. 

 
Question 2:  Will some of the line item prices offered be excluded from the pricing evaluation?  If so, which line 
items will be included and which will be excluded?   
 
Answer 2:  Disposal/Tipping Fees will not be included in the extended total of all line items.  Under “Notes” at the 
bottom of the Pricing Form, the first note states, “*If a pay item is left blank or N/A or N/B is used, the bid shall be 
declared irregular and the County may reject the bid (does not include item 19)”.  This is hereby corrected to read, 
“*If a pay item is left blank or N/A or N/B is used, the bid shall be declared irregular and the County may reject the 
bid (does not include item 17, Disposal/Tipping Fees)”.   
 
Question 3:  Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used to evaluate pricing, and if so, 
what estimated quantities and what line items will be used to derive the extended totals that will be evaluated?   
 
Answer 3:  Yes.  The Pricing Form includes sample quantities for evaluation purposes.  All line items except item 17 
shall be used in the tabulation of bids. 
 
Question 4:  Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally or will some line items receive more importance in the 
evaluation?  If some line items will be evaluated as more important, what is the formula that will be used to weight 
the importance of each line item?   



 
Answer 4:   For purposes of evaluation, the Pricing Form will be used to create a tabulation of bids using the 
extended amounts for all line items (except Item 17).   
 
Question 5:  Who will provide the locations of the TDSR or Debris Management sites (DMS)?  
 
Answer 5:  Lake County would provide the DMS sites to the selected vendor(s). 
 
Question 6:  With regard to the Pricing Form (on page 31), would the County be open to changing the unit in Item 8 
- Vacuum Inlets from “each” to an hourly rate in order for the proposers to have a better idea of how to price the 
item? If the County is not going to change the unit, could you provide us with an approximate length or size of the 
Vacuum Inlets? 
 
Answer 6:  The pricing unit for Item 8, Vacuum Inlets, is hereby changed to Hour, and the estimate quantity to 20 
(quantities are for evaluation purposes only).  Also see Answer 2 above, which has also been changed on the 
REVISED PRICING FORM included with this Addendum (PLEASE USE THIS PRICING FORM in place of the original one 
in the ITB document.) 
 
Question 7:  Regarding the requirement in the RFP of four previous projects of 750,000 cys or greater, would you 
consider modifying that stipulation to two or more projects of at least 750,000 cys? 
 

Answer 7:   Due to the type and complexity of the work involved, this requirement shall remain unchanged.  Firms 
responding to this ITB must have successfully completed a minimum of four (4) projects, for a city or county 
government, as a result of federally declared events in the United States, since June 1, 2004, involving the removal 
and processing of over 750,000 cubic yards of debris. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please complete the following information as acknowledgement of this addendum and include this 
addendum with your bid at the end of the bid submittal: 
 

Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum: 
 
 
Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 
 
Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  _______________________ 
 
Typed/Printed Name:  _______________________________________________________ 
 

 



Attachment 1 ITB 16-0632 / Emergency Debris Removal Services 

Pricing Form - REVISED

Item Description Origin / Destination Criteria Unit

Estimated 

Qty Unit Price Extension

1

Loading and Hauling Vegetative Debris (Price 

to include MOT)

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site N/A

Cubic Yard 

(CY) 300,000  

Grinding 175,000  

Air Curtain 

Incineration 175,000  

Open Burning 175,000  

Compacting 100,000  

24" - 48" 500  

> 48" 200  

4

Removal of eligible hanging Limbs > 2" (Price 

to include cost of disposal)

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site > 2" (inches) Per Tree 3,000  

6" - < 12" 1,500  

12" - < 24" 1,000  

24" - < 36" 750  

> 36" 400  

6

Loading and Hauling C&D Debris  (Price to 

include MOT)

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site N/A CY 80,000  

7 Sweeping Curb and Gutter N/A N/A Curb Mile 10,000  

8 Vacuum Inlets N/A N/A Hour 20  

10

Removal and Disposal of oxygen depleting 

freon/refrigerants; mercury or compressor 

oils from white goods At Final Disposal Site N/A Each 250  

12 Removal of Electronic Waste N/A Each 250  

13

Removal of Trailers and Vehicles (Price to 

include handling, hauling, storage, and 

disposal) N/A Each 100  

Each

3
Stump Removal (Price to include removal, 

disposal and backfilling costs)

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site
Per Stump

5
Removal of Leaning Trees > 6" @ 4.5' above 

the ground (Price to include cost of disposal)

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site
Per Tree

Collection, Hauling to Staging Site and Reduction

2 Reduction of Vegetative Debris N/A CY   

10,000

 

 

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site

Pound

N/A 750
9

White Goods Hauling and Final 

Recycling/Disposal

11

From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site

Hazardous Household Waste (HHW) Removal 

and Disposal
From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site N/A



Attachment 1 ITB 16-0632 / Emergency Debris Removal Services 

Pricing Form - REVISED

Item Description Origin / Destination Criteria Unit

Estimated 

Qty Unit Price Extension

< 30 feet 75  

> 30 FEET 50  

15

Removal of Putrescent Debris (Debris that will 

decompose or rot - animal carcasses and 

organic fleshy matter)

From ROW to Final 

Disposal N/A

Pound 

(weight at 

removal) 10,000  

16

Loading and Hauling Reduced Debris for 

Vegetative and C&D Only

From DMS to Final 

Disposal Site N/A CY 60,000  

17 Disposal / Tipping Fees N/A N/A

Actual Costs 

(est.) N/A

TOTAL BID AMOUNT (all items added)

Notes:  

*If a pay item is left blank or N/A or N/B is used, the bid shall be declared irregular and the County may   

           reject the bid (does not include item 17, Disposal/Tipping Fees).  

Rates shall include all overhead, operating margin, and other expenses.  

Rates shall include all expenses incurred by the Contractor, to include food and lodging if required.    

Only the rates shown and submitted in bids shall be paid by the County.  

Payment will be made based on actual units of work performed as approved by the County.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Loading of Reduced Material and Final Disposal

Linear Foot 

(LF)
From ROW to Final 

Disposal Site

14
Removal of Vessels (Price to include handling, 

hauling, storage, and disposal)


